<u>Western New York Adult, Adolsecent and Pediatric Immunization Coalition</u> <u>October 3, 2018 Meeting Minutes</u>

Facilitator(s):	Beverly Lawler, RN, BSN PHN	Date:	October 3, 2018
Scribe:	Fallon Beecroft, Minutes typed by Beverly Lawler		
Attendance:	Fallon Beecroft, Amie Hampton, Chris Hayes, Beverly Lawler, Karen Menza, Renee Nealy, Scott Eden, Erin Herman, Sharon Dwyer, Eileen Snyder, Kim Schmoyer, David Eddy, Trinetta Alston, Sue Berner, Molly Ortolani, Maureen Thiel, Christy Widman, Maureen Polokoff, Kathy Santangelo		

Agenda Item	Discussion	Action / Recommendations	Target Date
Review and Approval of	September 2018 Minutes accepted by Trinetta Alston and Karen Menza Correction to September minutes- spelling change to Pat Harms not Pat Herman.		
meeting minutes			
Annual Conference	 Conference will be May 16, 2019 at Samuels Grand Manor-no down payment needed this year since we have been there so often. Finger Lakes Coalition will also be holding their conference again- May 15, 2019 and we will share expenses again with speakers. Speakers will be: Dr. Friedland (GSK) – no charge for speaking- Past, Present and Future-Vaccine Innovations; waiting to hear about a GSK patient advocate speaker – no charge; Dr. Peter Frederick – Roswell Park GYN MD- fee will be \$250.; Jason Mendleson- HPV Supermanfee \$500 to a foundation of his promoting HPV Vaccine, CDC speaker- waiting for final confirmation from the CDC re: Candace Robinson- no charge,- topic Vaccine Errors, Dr. Kristen Feemster-CHOP- fee \$500. Email was sent to Ken for sound system -charge was \$475 last year. We have less money in our account now so we have to be careful with speaker fees and travel Vendor fee will be \$850 Speaker confirmation forms will be reviewed and sent out. 		
Old Business	 Discussed our coalition evidence based project for the IAP Grant- the coalition needs to collaborate to come up with question for the survey that will be going out. Discussed the upcoming WNY Adult Immunization Coalition meeting at RIT 10/11/18-agenda was passed around. NYSIIS user group meeting 10/10/11. 		
Facebook	Updated on a regular basis	Beverly Lawler, PHN	

Voices for Vaccine- released a new POD Cast in Vax Talk- Superman, Cancer, and Vaccines. Jason Mendelsohn tells his story.

- IAC Updates Influenza Vaccine Products for 2018-2019 Flu Season- copies passed around. Renee discussed the CDC website and discussed types of questions about flu.
- Discussed the passing of Lynn Bozof-creator of the National Meningitis Association., due to pancreatic cancer.
- AAP released new videos- one features pediatricians sharing why they vaccinate and another addressing the importance of the hepatitis B vaccine birth dose.

New Business

- Book "Plotkin's Vaccines" won first prize in the Public Health category. The first edition was in 1988.
- IAC updated the adult vaccination site at immunize.org.
- CDC guidance re: Shingrix supply-remind them of importance of getting second dose, refer them to other providers in the community (pharmacy), call eligible patients for first dose when supply is less constrained. Chris Hayes discussed the Shingrix supply issue- the state is giving the VFA program 10 doses at a time. The vaccine is backordered- can order 20 doses in packs of 10 or 10 doses in one pack. The CDC is discouraging stocking up on the vaccine. Second dose is a priority. With Medicare Part D only get at a pharmacy

Beware of B Campaign- urging Big Ten universities to require the Men B vaccine for incoming students. There is a video available to watch that shows the devastation of meningitis and the importance of getting vaccinated. Since 2011 100% of meningitis outbreaks on campuses have been Men B. Draft for October ACIP meeting in available. October 24-25 Every Child by Two-Russia has a Vaccination Problem-September 28 publication. Congo- launches a 6 day campaign to vaccinate more than 1 million people 9 months and older with yellow fever vaccine. This started on 9/26/18- in Pointe Noire and surrounding areas.

New Business (continued)

- Flu broke records for death and illnesses in 2017-2018-80,000 people sick and died according to the CDC. 80% of the children that died had not had a flu vaccine.
- Anti-vaccine in Russia- women in Russia make the decisions- 48% in 2016 were not vaccinated. Alexander Kotox is a big anti-vaccine person in Russia that people are following. Causing increase in disease due to anti vaccine people. Putin considering enforcing rule for vaccines.
- Article shared about nurse in Missouri putting up billboards claiming that vaccines killed her son. There are 30 plus billboards in Missouri.
- ALEXA educates about the flu! Article shared re: this.
- Alexander Barr with NYSACHO to help with coalition projects.
- CDC On Time Vaccination- the ultimate baby proofing plan to prevent prolonged vaccine schedules.
- CDC found that rural areas were less likely to vaccinate for HPV vaccine than urban areas. HPV 11% lower in rural areas than urban areas.

Updates	 Renee- State Update: Post-secondary survey due 10/21/2018 VFC providers must purchase standalone units- this has been delayed by the state. Fallon- Lead Update- Boy scout neckerchief have been recalled Erie County- Karen Menza- New hire Maureen. Doing a homeless project on Tuesday ay Convention Center. Using Hep A and educating the homeless community. 	
	 Niagara County- Beverly-Health a health fair at St Johns Food Pantry using VFA vaccine. Planning school visits. Shared success story of parent refusing HPV vaccine but after educating her she got the vaccine for her son. Increase in clinic numbers- using a lot of Mening and Men b. Orleans, Genesee and Wyoming County- not present UB: flu vaccines gone in a week. Independent Health – not present Your Care-Hope Program launched 1200 texts waiting for response. Roswell: none Trinetta CHC- Provider bus doing school rounds. 	
	Manufacture Updates GSK: Flu- end of shipping for prebooks. Catalog multidose vials available. Prebooking for next season. Pediatric HepB by Merck was to go to market in April- GSK still providing private market and to CDC> Merck: Recombivax vaccine going to CDC. Gardasil 9 will only be available in syringes. Hep A available as prefilled syringe only. Sanofi- Latex free Tdap	

Financial Update	\$363.89 balance. Charges reversed from the bank. Account now with Northwest Bank.	
Webinars	No webinars available to report on at the present time.	
	Next Meeting November 7, 2018 at Your Care Health.	